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Lucy Tsai

From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@ccsrf.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:45 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: application.2008; amanda.wu; leah.peng
Subject: Re:Advance Multimedia Internet Technology Inc., FCC ID: PBLCDM530AM,  Assessment 

NO.: AN09T9376, Notice#1-->Updated(980720)

 

Dear Lucy:  

 

Please see my belowing reply and find all the updated files(980720,thank you. 

 
 

 <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 

2009/07/14 08:45 AM  

         
        收件人：        <daphne.liang@ccsrf.com>  
        副本抄送：        <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        Advance Multimedia Internet Technology Inc., FCC ID: PBLCDM530AM,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9376, Notice#1

 

 

 

Hi Daphne, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1:  According to the block diagram and user manual, the chip set used is RT3050 which 

does not agree with schematics. Please address.  
ANS: Please find the updated cirucit(980720).  (chip set used RT3050)  
 

FYI: This router is designed to use with one end-user plug-in 3G USB modem, per 2006 OCT. 

TCB Workshop material, the Grantee of the part 15 gateway-product is responsible to 

submit a Class II permissive change filing when two transmitters can transmit 
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simultaneously and the antenna distance between two transmitters is within 20cm to ensure 

compliance with FCC rules for intended and expected end-use co-located multi-transmitter 

product. 

 

Best Regards, 

Lucy Tsai 

CCS 

 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 

referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 

the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 

fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 

submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 

 

 


